STATE OF FLORIDA

Public Serbice Commisgion

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE : June 18, 1998
TO Kay Flynn, Division of Records and Reporting
FROM : Anne Marsh, Division of Communications

RE : Return of Confidential Documents in Docket Nos. 971478-TP, 980184-TP,
980495-TP, and 980499-TP.

The following document was not used in this docket and may be re*urned to BellSouth:

Document No. Description
06048-98 BellSouth Late-filed Deposition Exhibit No. 5

cc: Matilda Sanders
Martha Brown
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Printed by Kay Flynn 6/24/98 9:36am

971478 -

From: Matilda Sanders

To: Kay Flynn

Subiect: fwd: 06652-98
===NQTE===s===========(/24/98==9:07am==
This is BS Req for confident. for 06048-98
NOI. CMu/Marsh filed a memo to return
06048-98 to company on the 6/18 06470~98.
Will she have to send another memo, also
I shouldn't change the declass., or status
date that was declass. as the date of
CMU/Marsh memo? Right?

Fwd=by:=Kay=Flynn=====6/24/98==9:23am==
Fwd to: Anne Marsh

CC: Matilda Sanders

Anne, confidential DN 06048-98 (late-filed
Depo Exh 5 for Jerry Hendrix) was filed by
BellSouth on &/4. You advised us by memo
on 6/18 to return 06048-98. On 6/23,
BellSouth filed 06652-98, which is also
Hendrix's late-filed depo exh 5. Should
06652-98 also be returned? If so, advise
by reply to this e-mail, and I will
"append"” the e-mail to your 6/18 memo.
Thanks. Kay

Fwd=by:=Anne=Marsh====6/24/98==%:35am==
Fwd to: Kay Flynn

Yes, please return it. The hearing is
over and none of the confidential
information was used. Thanks.

Fwd to: Anne Marsh
CC: Matilda Sanders
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